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PLAN FINE BUILDINGS

MARSH & PETER, THE WELL-
ENOWN ARCHITECTS.

Have Done Much to Make Washington
Beautiful—Designers of The
Star Building.

Wm. J. Marsh,

The firm of Marsh & Peter was formed in

157, and entered on a large and varied
practice, not only in Washington, but in
out-of-town work. The new bullding of The |
Eveuing Star Newspaper Company was de-
glgned In their office and was erected under
thaeir supervision. They also designed the

Wyatt building, the banking house of the
Union Trust Company and a number of
©ther mercantlle bulldinge. Among the city

Walter G. Peter,

designed by the firm are the
. W. Richardson, Mr. G. H.

C. A. Crawford, U.8.N.;

ght Mouoses, Mr. Frank B.

s, Dr. F. P. Vale and Mr. C. M. Irelan.
A ¢ the country residences designed by
thi rm are the homes Mr. Crosby 8.
Nao Mr. Rudolph Kauff nn. Mr. Her-
man Hollerith, Mr. H. R. Wimsatt, Mr. C.
b4 picer and Mra. E. H. Griffin.

“LET THERE BE LIGHT”

THE PROGRESSIVE AND SUCCESS-
FUL E. F. BROOKS CO.

Large and Notable Contracts for Gas
and Electric Fixtures Executed

by This House.

1l progres-

hington

ks senior continued the business
when he formed the E, :
‘ompany among hls sons, who are
officers of the concern, as follows:
= - ‘a
\
[}
1
|
1
|
E. F. Brooks,
esident, Leo C. Brooks; secretary Correl

Brooks; treasurer, . Noud

For muny years this was the only house

the Distriet which sold gas fixtures, hav-

succeraded to the business In that line
Of the Lite Alexander R. Shepherd. It was
t]..n the first house to Introduce here fix-
ure= for burning electric current.

A faithful devotion to the best Interests
of thelr patrons has always been a strict
rule of the members of the company and

elr employes. As a result their business

prown steadlly but surely to its present
magnificent proportions.

One of the contracts of the company, and
&:i largest single contract ever awarded in

‘ashington, s that of furnishing the

reham with its electric fixtures. Other
rge contracts awarded this prosperous
ouse (nclude the State War and Navy
l1ding, Corcoran Hotel, the Arlington,
ynd bullding, new Chinese embasay, Calro
partment house, Home Life Insurance
flding, and nine-tenths of the leading
partment houses and private resldences In

e District.

The E. F. Brooks Company rarries the

rgest stock of Its kind routh of New

ork. The maln storeroom has been par-
tioned off into handsome show rooms, with
and other

Istening

over-
eauti-

tly rugs on the floors, ta
ty decorations, and m
fixtures and appliances
ad, the whole ucing & most
and artistic effect.
This house is the sole agent in the
the famous Backus hot water, gas
Leat, which system has proved a
u:l wherever Installed. h‘:‘h. members
1 company are among the leading and
business

men of the
thelr success is well deserved. -

northiwest. This nouse was establishol
ch, 1887. It is thoroughly eguipped

L it with the r modern labor-
| maching hus unexcelled
| for ks, from one le
Mak ling biank books Is

1ty h : trons comprise

sitizens and concerns of Washing-
establishment uses the union

AN EXPERT IN GLASS

CHARLES E. HODGEKIN HAS PUT
IN MASSIVE PANES.

Has Made a Conspicuous Success of the
Paint and Glass
Business,

The large proportion of our guccessful

merchants who are native born Is ex-
tremely gratifying. Of this number Charles
E. Hodgkin is a good example of enter- |
prise, Industry and Integrity. He is surely
entitled to the term, “self-made man.” Born
here during the troublous times of the civil |
war, he early evinced that Independence of |
epirit which s so characteristic of the
man. His first work In life was as a news- |
boy, and even then he showed commenda-
ble thrift by saving a portlon of his earn-
ings. When still young and Inexperienced
he secured a small store but a few doors
away from his present large establishment.
His capital consisted of a few panes of
glass and a wheelbarrow. A comparison of
those early eforts with his present well-
fitted and artistic surroundings sliows that
the term ‘‘self-made” Is not an idle boast.
His present large estabiishment at No,
913 Tth street Is stocked, from cellar to gar-
ret, to its utmost capacity. He has, of late,
devoted much time, knowledge and taient
to the building up of a large family trade,
handling those articles of his llne which

are usaed by housewives In beautifying and
decorating
floor oils, ete.,

the home—glass, palnt, wax,
and makes a strong point of

his willing
in the gl
tious
plaelng
one of our large k1

4 ime, was

cor

§ he District, and
largest in An 1

Mr. Hodg

the risk
formance of
of ninet
mendat
handling « I
of the large pl:
great business bui 8, among which be-
Ing Baks & Co., W. B. Moses and Wood-
ward & Lothrop. He has done a great deal

of government work in the Capitol, Smith-
sonlan and other publie bulidings, as well
as in many of our churches and palatial

homes.

Mr. Hodgkin has earned a reputation for
fair deallng and prompt work, and many
of the archltects and bullders of the city
simply hand over the specifications to him
and tell him to go ahead. He his now
reached a period in his career where he
could well afford to leave many deralls to
others, but prefers to do the work himself,
“If you want a thing well done, do 't vour-
self’ Is, according to his notlon, the way to
get good results.

Mr. Hodgkin was, in 1887, married to
Mlas Fannie Wilson, daughter of L. (3. Wil-

gon, and has two children, a boy and a girl
He is a member of Columbia Comm: ndery,
No. 2; Centennial Lodge, No. 14, F. A. A.

M., and !s a trustes of McKendree Church.

THOROUGHLY EQUIPFED.

John G. Hodges Up-ic-Date
Bindery's Big Business.

Book

Push, encrgy and perseverancs of its
business made the success of the large
bookbindi establishment of Mr JInh» 3,
Hodges, located al 420 to +zs 11tn sireel

label.

MAKES A FINE BEGINNING.

Wm. F. Bowen is Achieving Success in
the Hardware Business.

One of the voung merchants of Wash-
ington who has ma:de an enviable record
for himself during his brief business career
is Willlam F. Bowen, dealer in hardware,

eutlery and tools, at 506 9th street north-
west. Mr., Bowen has already bullt up a
substantial trade, he has only
been Iin business since May 1, 1902. His
specialties are butchers’, grocers’ and up-
the famous

holsterers’ supplies and Fair-
banks’ mcales.
Mr. Bowen was born in W, On

twenty-five years ago. He is the son of
J.Gl‘o'u.nﬂhsmmctmm

JASPER DEAN McFALL.

A Good Example of His Own Teaching
—His Well Earned Success.

Mr. Jasper Dean MecFall is not an old
resident of Washington, but In the few
years he has been hers he has become
fdentified with the musical affairs and musi-
cal people to a remarkable degree. His
first choir position was in the quartet of
Qalvary Baptist Church, where he made for
himself a splendld reputation as a church
singer. Ha got a
large class of
pupils In a sur-
prisingly short
space time, and
this class has
been increasing
and Improving
steadily. He js &
good example of
his own teaching,
as he can well iI-
lustrate all the
points he wishes
o make clear.
His fundamental
principles ars
sroper breath
:ontrol, or, a8
some people call
it, diaphragmatic
breathing, and
the . ot pure tone. These
branches thoroughly mastered, will cure
tha disagreeable tremolo and breaks In
the wvolce which many singers with falr-
l¥ good reputations are afflicted with. Per-
fect diction and artistic phrasing come later,
and these things combined are of great
benefit to the general health, and often cure
threat troubles. Mr. McFall is one of ‘the
nmost popular men singers In church and
concert circles, being In almost constant de-
mand for local entertainments. He Las &
fine barilone voice and attractive stage
presence. Mr. McFall 18 one of the vocal
teachers In Mount Vernon Beminary. Hlis
bkeme and studio have been, durlng his resi-
c¢ence here, In the parsonage of 8t. John's
Episcopal Church, whaich for some years
has not been occupled by the rector of that
church.” In his studio, Mrs. McFall, who
Is also a musician, and their daughter as-
gist him, the latter being hls accompanist.
Mr. McFall's method has the Indorsement
of some of the prominent throat specialists,
and he has had as pupils actors and publie
speakers, who studied for the benefit of
thelr speaking voices. Several of his sing-
ing pupils have become successful upon the
professional stage, among whom Mr. Walter
Cleaves Shannon has perhaps become the
most prominent, appearing just now with
great success In “The Mocking Bird" in
New York city. Mr. McFall is the director
of the choir and baritones soloist in the
Metropolitan Presbyterian Church, on Capl-
tol Hill, where he has a good chorus and
on Sunday evenings gives special programs
of musle,

ITS SPECIALTY HOUSEFURNISH-
INGS.

Hub Furniture Company Enjoys Large
Patronage

The manager of the Hub Furniture, Mr,
Io. L. Pettit, is a gentleman who is well and
r known to the buying public of
n, having bees; {dentifiled with
ire and household business nearly
f He came to Washington In
2 1d school here, recelving his
in the Wallach School, 8th street
8 Pe vivania avenue,

His parents then moved to Balilmore.
‘ter finishing his education in the schools
1at city he se :
goods establis

iry whare he worked
Fimself up to t position in the
house His qualitles as a business man
were recognized by a large furniture estab-
lishment in Baltimore, that offered him a
luerative position. He in a short time be-
came manager and conducted the business
successfully for a period of ten years., At
the iiration of this period he found an
opportunity of establishing himself In
the furniture business In Washington,
which he did in 1894, Last July he
embraced the chance of buying one of
Washington’s largest furniture stores, the
Wash. B. Wllliams Furniture Company, &
firm with an honorable record of forty
years of honest dealing.

Mr. Pettit at once made extensive altera-
tlons In the Interior of the satore, on the
corner of Tth and D streets, and sold the
entire stock on hand and restocked the
house with all the newest and best furnil-
tura, carpets, rugs and bric-a-brac to be
purchased. He was then ready to open the
rew stora to the publle, which he did the
following September.

There are four floora to the bulldings, the
frst being devoled to sideboards, carpets,
rugs and draperies; the second has a com-
vieta line of parlor furniture, fancy pleces
and bric-a-brac; the third floor Is devoted
*n bed room furniture, dressers, chiffonlers
and odd pieces, whila the fourth floor has
s complete stock of extension tables, fold-
ing beds, rocking chalrs and dining room
chalrs. The flrm aims to carry all articles
suited to the most faatidlous taste down to
the simplest. The firm has maintalned a
reputation for 1ts reliablilty and fair treat-
ment, and It Is the Intention of the present
management to keep this reputation to its
highest standard.

Josef Kaspar.

Mr. Josef Xaspar has for the last twenty-
two years been the leading violin teacher in
the natlonal eapital. He was born in Bao-
liemia and came here in 1880, making his
debut as a violin soloist with the Peaboady
Orehestra of Baltimore, under the conduc-
torship of Asger Hamerlk, and made a
brilliant hdt.

Mr. Kaspar has the faculty of reaching
the heart with his playlng. Hls tone Is al-
wWavs sweet and mellow, and with
every stroke of
the bow he dem-
onstrates that he
has both soul and
ntellect. He prac-

fcally gave up
laying in publlc

‘ijght years ago,
0 a8 to give his
ime to the or-
sanizations of
~vhich he I8 con-
luctor and to his
nany pupils.

Of the last
iamed some of
he most success-
ful are Leonora
son Stosch, Minna
Helnrichs, Bertha
Lucas and lis
twobrotheras,
Kaspar, some of whom

pure

Crarles

and Anton
have won distinction as soloists with the
great orchestras of the country.

Mr. Kaspar has Lhe inborn gift of Impart-
ing knowledge, which is combined with a
keenly analytical mind and perfect techni-

cal equipment. Much of this he inherits
from the musical race from which he comes,
that of the Slavle, much of It was at-
tained in the Frague Conservatory, aaad
afterward from the great French violinist,
Sauret, with whom he studled.

Josef Kaspar entered the Prague Conser-
vatory, famous recently through its stu-
dents, Kubelik and Kocian, as a lad of
seventeen. There he studied the art of
violin playlng and was soon made the con-
cert master of the orchestra. This training
has fitted him for his work as conductor
¢f the Georgetown Orchestra, to which posi-
tion he was e¢lected In 1887. Under hig
baton the orchestra has done some brilllant
work, that of the violin being frequently so
perfect as to be compared favorabiy with
that of the great orchestras, which employ
the best talent obtainable.

In 1893 Mr. Kaspar was made conductor
of the Choral Society, to succeed Mr. Wal-
ter Damrosch, who held that position for
two years. Mr. Kaspar's success in the
vocal line has been as great as the orches-
tral, and the Choral SBociety has now attain-
od a place of dignity and distinction among
the famous organizations of lts kind. Mr.
Kaspar’'s two hobbles are tone and bowing.
Upon these two important elements he re-
(quires more time to be spent, perhaps, than
upon any other.

AN INMPORTER OF FURS.

Jacob Liebster Has Many Patrons
who Rely on His Word.

One of the most reliable fur houses in
Washington is that of Jacob Liebster, r
street northwest. Mr. Liebster has had
nbout twenty-five years’ experience in the
fur business, and his customers, quick to
nppreciate low prices and fine goods, have
patronized him freely. His trade embraces
the very best people of the ecity.

Mr. Liebster is 4 native of Moscow, Rus-
sla. He learned the business- there, and in
1880 came to this country.

Mr. Liebster handles the very best furs
and does altering and repairing He Imports
all the furs which he carries In his large
stock and his word is sufficlent to guar-

and uprightness.

antee the quality to the buyer.

Shaw & Berry Carry a Select
Line of Gopds.

FIRM OF ORIGINATORS

NO LOW CARAT OR PLATED WARE
IS EEPT IN STOCK.

These Jewelers Control a Patronage
Embracing the Best People
of the City.

The Shaw & Berry Company, jewelers
and sliversmiths, at 11th and F streets
northwest, has reached its present posi-
tion as a business house within four years,
being established in April, 1899. The firm
consists of W. C, Shaw and C. E. Berry.

Mr. Shaw was born in Canada and came
to this country when he was a boy, desti-
tute of friends and money, but, as he laugh-
ingly explained, theg advantage he had over

large olientele followed him, which is
largely responsible for the present success-
ful business. He is an enthusiastic Wash-
Ingtonian and thinks there is unlimited pos-
sibllities in the prosperity and growth ot
the national capltal.

Mr. Berry was born and reared in Wash-
Ington, and, llke Mr. Bhaw, started as &
poor boy,

Business was started In a modest way In
the small store adjoining thelr present
quarters, and within two years they found
it absolutely necessary to move Inio a
larger place, as the smaller store was not
large encugh to accommodate thelr cus-
tomers, 3

Messrs. Shaw & Berry have achleved
their present success from a close adher-
ence to stralghtforward methods In deal-
ing with the public. The store is celebrated
for the uniformly unique and artistic se-
lection of goods. They have succeeded In
living up to their present standard, ex-
pressed in the sentence used in all thelr
advertising, “0Odd things not found else-
where."”

The stock embraces dlamonds, watches,
jewelry, solld silverware and art metal
goods, as well as a stationery department.

The diamond department comprises rings
and jewelry from the extremes of 310 up
to the magnificent pieces in pearl necklaces
and diamond pendants to $20,000.

The watch department s particularly
well equipped. From a solld I14-karat case
at $15 to the complicated chronometers and
repeaters at three to six hundred dollars
each. It has always been the policy of the
house to carry no lU-karat or plated jewelry
or any goods that would need an apology
or explanation in selling them. This de-
partment is under the management of Mr.
John Houghton.

The jewelry and sliverware departments
are complete in stock and appointments,
and the firm has always kept the point and

any native-born cltizen was that he was
old enough to appreciate the privilege when
he became naturalizéed. He was educated
in the Canadlan publié schools and Col-
legiate Institute, and started to learn the
jewelry business immediately after he left
school, with the firm of H. Richardson, ip
Ingersoll, Ontarin. A few years afier leav-
{ing Mr. Richkardson's empioy he was en-
gaged by Mr. F. P. Nuse of Titusvllle, Pa.,
belng given a pnsition to manage a branch
store which he had Installed In North Clar-
endon, Pa., in the midst of the oll regions.
After belng there a few years, he was
called to Savannah, Ga., and entered the
employ of Mr. 8. P. Hamilton of that city.
His next move was to Washington, D, C.,
where he has been ever since. The first
twelve years in thls city were spent by Mr,
Shaw In the employ of Harris & Schafer,
jewelers, on Pennsylvania avenue. When
he started In business with Mr. Berry his

ambition before them of procuring and
manufacturing goods that are not found In
the stores of their competitors. One of
their most original and successful products
Is the "“"Brown Betty Tea Pot,” which has
been sold extensively throughout the coun-
try, and has been copled by many of their
competitors, These departments are under
the supervision of Mr. L. W. Whitmore.
The stationery department, which has just
bheen added, under charge of Mr. Jewett,
whose experlence In some of theehighest
class stationery departments with promi-
nent jewelers In New York and elsewhere,
makes him an authority on paper and cor-
rect form used In wedding Invitations, din-
ner cards and vislting cards. Nothing but
the best paper is carried in stock, many
grades of which are exclusively their own.
Messrs, Shaw & Berry are the sole agents
In Washington for all the products of the
Tiffany Allied Arts Company, for favrille
glass and bronze, the glass and bronze be-
ing the chlef features in this department.

HARVEY'S.
THE ORIGINATOR OF STEAMED
OYSTERS.

The Beginning and Marvelous Growth
of Its Busi-

ness,

More than half a century age Mr. Thomas
M. Harvey of this city opened a general
provision store at the corner of New York
avenue and 10th street. Shortly after open-
ing he added to his business that of the
purveylng of fine grades of oysters and sea

and western shores of Chesapeake bay and
various  other southern points
Richmond and Washington. This business
grew bevond his expectations, and in a
little while he found himself supplving
these luxurles, not only to the Washington
public, but to other citles and towns
throughout Virginia and Maryvland.

him to d&rop the provision part and to es-
tablish, in ecounection with his brother,
George W. Harvey, In 1558, what was known
as the oyster packing business. Having se-
cured the old estgblishment corner of 1ith
and € streets, he fitted it up for this pur-
pose and began supplyving familles, restau-
rants, hotels and government Institutions
with oysters by the quart, gallon or bushel;
also with fish of all kinds at wholesale and
retail. During thelr conduct of this busi-
ness they were the first to introduce many
well-known brands of oysters, such as
Lynn Havens, Winter Harbors, Horn Har-
bors, York Rivers and many others. A
small space in the establishment was de-
voted to a raw box. where customers were
served on the premises with raw oysters
by the plate or on the half shell, and later
on, owing to the public demand for cooked
oysters, a large caubdron was erected in
which oysters, after being thoroughly
washed, were boiled In shell and served to
customers hot, and were consldered a very
tempting and palatable megsel.

This was in the yeays just preceding the
civil war. When thg.war broke out the
transient population Reeame so great and
the demand for bolled oysters so pressing it
was necessary to devipe some more expedi-
tious way of cooking,ithem. It was then
that Mr. George W. %a.rv y suggested the
fdea that llve ateam,.ap for a short
time, to the bivalve would ®serve the pur-
pose. The experiment was made and proved
a success, and Immedjately *“steamed oys-
ters’” became a craze, but, unlike things of
the kind, has not died out, but has con-
tinued to grow as years have gone by, so
that now steamed oyst:rn are known the
world over and are as popular today as
they were in their infancy.

Newspapers sang the pralses, as well as
the public, of “=teamed oysters,” and the
late John W. Forney, in an article In his
newspaper, remarked that “it was worth
the price of a trip from Philadeiphia to
W gton to partake of a dish of Har-
vey's steamed oysters,” and the Hon. W. D.
‘Wallach, the first editor of The Star, was a
frequent customer and never missed a day
in partaking of steamed oysters at
lunch, and would often have some word
praise In the earller editions of The Star.

Before the war a single boat load a week
supplied the demand for oysters iIn
city of Washington. With the war
the steamed oysters 500 boats a
n

]
food, which he obtained trom the eastern |

between |

His success in the sea food business led-

emp}oyed throughout the Chesapeake bay
section In order to secure what was almast
a startling demand.

The present establishment, at the corner
of 11th street and Pennsylvania avenue,
was opened as an oyster house and ladies’
F‘.nd gentlemen's restaurant in 1867 by
T'homas M. Harvey, and in 1869 Mr. Georga
W. Harvey bougnt him out. Including in
the purchase all his oyster beds and lease-
holds In the ovster country, and has con-
tinued in the business ever slnce.

The lower floor of the premises Is used as
a gentlemen's dining room, and the second
floor as a ladies’ restaurant, and has the
distinguishing feature of being the Arst
restaurant in Washington devoted exclu-
sively to the serving of ladies. The rear
room of the second floor is used for a club
room, and in It have dined all the great men
1 of the country. Generals Grant, Sherman

and Sheridan were all constant customers,
| zlu'.ldl would often be seen sitting at the same
| TAnie.

Mr. Gearge W. Harvey has made the gen-
eral restaurant business as successful as the
steamed oyster business, and his skill In
| preparing the three most delicate dishes of
| the American continent, oysters, diamond-
back terrapln, ecanvas-back duck. have
won for him a national reputation. so much
so that he is frequently called to New York,
Chicago. Philadelphia and Boston to serve
banquets consisting principally of the above-
mentloned dishes. Mr. Harvey {s a natural
epicure, and he attributes his success to his
unerring judgntent in the selection of the
best viands that the markets afford and in
preparing them in a tempting, healthful and
appetizing manner.

Mr. Harvey was born In thls city on
April 12, 1840, and his brother was also
born In Washington ten years before. They
come of old revolutionary stock, the orlgi-
nal of the name having come to this coun-
try with the second Lord Baltimore.

A PRACTICAL INVENTION.

4

Samuel E. Rabbitt’s Wonderful Fire-
Proof Plaster Partition.

Actions speak louder than words. Results
talk stronger than affirmations. This is es-
pecially true as regards the fireproof parti-
tion invented by Mr. Samuel E. Rabbitt of
918 F street northwest.

Mr. Rabblitt Is a native of this city, being
born here In 1852. He attended the public
achools of the city and at an early agas
learned the plasterer’s trade. He has final-
ly accomplished his purpose, and his efforts
have provenu & success.

Four years ago Mr. Rabbitt placed u the
market a fireproof plaster partition l:?:?n is
winning for itself and inventor a world-wide
reputation, In that it is fast becoming
known and used by many contractors and
private individuals all over the country in
the construction of buildings and residences,
and, although still In its primitive stages,
it nev%;thtz}e:: ls destlned to become a
necessl & modern fireproof d
houses and public buildings. -

The practicability of this wonderful inven-
tion has been demonstrated by actual ex-
periments, which the public know very Ht-
tle about. The test, which was an unusual-
ly severe one, demonstrated beyond doubt
that thia fireproof partition is thoroughly

. Ent Groved sl B e

proved conc that fire
not destroy it. . e

Mr. Rabbitt's invention is indorsed by
many of the leading contractors, architects
and bullders of Saltimore and Washington,
mm«mmmmnmmm

specimens of his Invention placed

hmyotthapub&emmmup

of this city, the most prominent of whi
enifer building, the Glou

are the Ji cester,
Franklin and Thomas, na:ywlm
residences, among which are s German
legation and the residence of Mrs.
Beale, 2012 usetts avenue

MISS KATIE V. WILSON

“NOTHING SUCCEEDS LIKE SUC-
CES8.”

Her Remarkable Triumph as a
Teacher—Her Grow-

ing Popularity.

Miss Katle V. Wilson is not only one of
the leading teachers in Washington, but
ranks as one of the best In this country,
having received a thorough education in the
art of vocal musie, and finishing her studies
iIn Europe under the world-renowned
teacher, Willlam Shakespeare of London,
who conslders Miss Wilson as one of the
leading exponents of his werk in thils coun-
try. While In Europe Misa Wilson also
studied under Randegger and Tostl. Miss
Wilson's success as a singer and instructor
in the “art of singing” entitles her to a
place among the best. There Is no better
proof of ability than that shown by the
excelient work of her pupils, many of
whom are leading soloists. Her remark-
able success as a teacher is not alone due

to her thorongh knowledge of her art and
a keen perception of the requirements of
each pupil. but a natural aptituds for im-
parting the methods acquired by years of
close application and the most persistent

study. When we add to these artistic ac-
complishments pleasing and refined man-
ners and a charming personality, we can
readily understand why the brilijant career
predicted has been more than fully realized
Miss Wilson has become prominent before
the public in a business way by presenting
several of the world's greatest operatic
stars in cancert.

“Nothing succeeds Hke =uccess.” This
success i one of her chielf characteristics
She has the remarkable record of never

having had a failure in anything =he has

undertaken to do. She has been successful
g5 s manager of affairs which the more ex-
perienced ers here -2 afraid to

mar
handle, and h: 1t reputation
for herseif this mong the New
York managers of great artists.

She now has a large class of puplis, and
her success with them is growing constant-
lyv. She goes to Europe almost every year,
where she plcks up rare songs and modern
methods. The programs of her puplls’' con-
certs are always marked by the new and
nteresting songs which appear upon them.

She has been the organizer and director
of two remarkably successful ladles' quar-
fets, which have been a tremendous credit.
The first one was the Cecilian, composed
of four of her own pupils, and it made a
splendid reputation for Itself The iast
quartet of this kind she organized with
four prominent church and concert singers.
This {s the Washington Ladies’ Quartet,
which made its very successful bow before
the public at her annual spring concert last
Bpring.

She will bring here later In the season
Madame Sembrich and some other artlsts,

made a br

line

who are in touch with her own work. This
work is really being unertaken by Miss
Wilson for the benefit and advantage of

her pupils. Miss Wilson's studio 1s one of
the most attractive imaginable. She has
fitted it with all that pertains to musicians’
life and tastes. Miss Wilson is a soprano
ginger. with a high, well-cultivated volce.
Her last appeararce was for a charity con-
cert in the Natlonal Theater last winter.
She usually sings operatic musie, which
suits her volce best. Her pupils’ spring
concerts have grown to be quite Important
affairs. BShe gives them in the National
Theater, and always has a packed house.

OUTFITTER TO MEN.

7 \
Loeb & Co. Combine Quality With
Low Prices.

One of Washington's most rellable busi-
ness# houses, which has stood the test of
time, is the men's outfitting establishment
of Loeb & Co., 621 Pennsylvania avenue
northwest. Mr. Loeb has resided in this
city thirty-six years. ‘‘No misrepresenta-
tion and honest dealing with all” has been
his motto since he first entered upon his
business career, and to. it Is largely dus hils
SUCCess, 5

They place great stress on thelr special-
ties in gentlemen's furnishings. Everything
for the well-dressed man can be found
there.

As an fllustration of the excellent class
of goods this firm sells, a well-known Wash-
ingtonian, who served with honor In the

Spanish-American war, recently told Mr.
Loeb, without sclicitation, that when he
came from Cuba, in 1888 he took off his

blue uniform and replaced it with a brown
suit of clothes purchased from the firm.

*I have worn that suit almost constantly
since,” he added, “and it is almost as
good now ag it was when 1 bought it from
you four years ago.”

PROSPERITY ILLUSTRATED.

By the Prosperous Stationery House of
Frank Harrison.

A striking example of the growth of our
many business houses is clearly illustrated
by Harrison's stationery store on F street.
The ever-crying demand of soclety for en-
graving, stationery and all the requisites
that go to make up the necessities for the
socia! whirl for which Washington is fast
becoming famed makes It necessary to have
a first-class and up-to-date house to fill
the demands each season for “at-home"
cards, calling cards, cards for dinner parties,
etc. And in this particular line of trade
Washingtonians are justly proud of a house
where all the latest and fashionable de-
signs In the stationery line can be found
without the unnecessary delay of sending
out of town for their wants. And the name
of Harrison has now become a synonymous
term among the smart set of the city, as
the name of the house is coupled with that
of its quality of goods.

Mr. Frank Harrison, the proprietor of
this widely and .avorably known house,
was born at Long Branch, N. J., in 1863.
At an early age his parents removed to
Pittsfield, Mass., where he recelved his edu-
cation in the schools of that beautiful and
noted place. When but twelve years of
age he entered the stationery business with
the firm of Nichols & Allen of Pittsfield,
and remained with this firm for eleven
vears, in which time he thoroughly learned
the trade In its every detail. He then re-
moved to Albany, N. Y., and was with the
large statlonery firm of Edwin Ellis for
two years. From Albany he went to Utica,
where he remained for two years with the
Hugh Glenn Company of that place, being
buyer of all its goods for the stationery
department. Mr. Harrison then came to
Washington, and In 1888 accepted a position
with Brentano's large book establishment,
belng manager of the ltat!onel;y depart-
ment. He was with this house for twelve
years, and in 1800 he commenced business
on his own account, locating at 1313 F
street, where his many patrons now find
him. The store is one of the best equi

FINE LITHOGRAPHING

NORRIS PETERS COMPANY NOTED
FOR GOOD WORK.

Printers of the Patent Office Gazette—
Daniel Fraser the Executive

Head of Concern.

It will doubtless be a surpriss to the gen-

eral public to know that Washington Is to-
day, In value of annual products of manu-
facture, ahead of many of the citles uni-
versally recognized as great manufactur-

ing centers,

An example of this character is found in
the photolithographic establishment of the
Norris Peters Company, of which Mr. Dan-
fel Fraser is the head and brains. It is no
exaggeration to say that In this establish-
ment photolithographing has come Lo Le OD®

Daniel Fraser.

the fine arts. From a most unpretenticus
beginning it has come to be the largest and
best equipped plant south of New York
For artistic excellence of work {t cannot be
surpassed anywhere., The truth of this
clalm Is to be found In every Issue of the
Patent Office Gazette, whicl
of the printers’ and lithogr:
near perfection as human s T

The history of the Norris Pet
pany Is practically the history I
lithographing, as it was a comparat!

undeveloped art when Col. 8. 8 Fisher
then commissioner of patents, determined
in 1870, after repeated experiments with
other processes, (o reproduce the patent
office drawings by this method. Mr. Peters
who had recently resigned his position as
assistant examiner In the patent office, had

formed a partnership with Mr. R
to this firm oen Jwiy 1, 1870, was
the first contract for photolitl
Washington. Mr. Rehn soon
the business, which was su
tinued by Norris Peters untll
1850,

The foundatlon =20 well 1ald by Mr. Peters
has been well builded u by Mr. Fraser
his superintendent : eded him. On
the death of Mr. 1889 his heirs
and Mr. Fraser ¢ th a copartner
ship, which econti 180"}, when a
stock company was formed, with Mr. Fraser
as president and treasurer. The business,

which In 1870 employved but twenty-five
men, now carries nearliy one hundred on its
rolls, and the work whicrh was done with a
single lithographic power press in 1872 now
requirea eight such presses,

More than thirty years ago, or,
more exact, thirty vears ago on September
29 last, Mr. Fraser first hecame assoc
with Mr. Peters In the photolithographing
business. And from that very day till now
the business has grown and prospered. To
Mr. Fraser's Industry, to his Intelllgenoce
and to hlas enterprise. more than to any one
thing, iIs due the splendid establishment
now loecated on the south side of Pennsyl-
vanla avenue a bit west of 4% street.

FLOWERS ITS SPECIALTY

FIRM OF A. GUDE & BRO. FILLED
ORDER EDWARD VIL

Wonderful Success of the Business
Made by This Estab-
lishment.

The love of flowers s almost universal,
and nature !s most prodigal In her supply
of color, varlety and odor. Lavish as she

is, however, man has, by cul lon and
grafting, produced an almost ¢ less va-
riety. Numerous as s that mber, A
Gude & Bro., the F street flori: seem to

have them aill, and the people of Washing-
ton can turn, in thelr joy, or in their sor-
row, for flowers of every descrjption, and
for every occasion.

Mr. Wm. F. Gude was born In Lynchburg
Va., January 4, 1868, His parents removed

to Prince George's county, Md., In 1870
where he attendei the county =chools, af-
terward attending the Distriet schools

During vacations, at the early age of tenm,
h2 began his training In the avocation that
he follows today. He and his brother

W. F. Gude.
President of the Business Men's Association.

started their own business, under the filrm
name of A. Gude & Bro., at No. 421 Center
market. This was In 1880, They opened &
small place at No. 938 F street November
16 of tHe same year, having their green-
houses at Anacostia. In 180 they removed
to No. 1112 F street and remalned there
until that bullding, the Metzerott, was
blown down, when they leased thelr pres-
ent quarters, 1224 F street. This firm has
supplied the flowers for many occaslons—it
was this firm that filled the order of
Edward VII for flowers to lay on Lo
Pauncefote’s bler. They also supplied the
floral decorations on board the French
man-of-war Gaulols, at Annapolls, on the
occasion of the dinner tendered to Presi-
dent Roosevelt. They ship flowers all over
the country, and even abroad, for that mat-
ter.

Mr. Wil Gude was honored by bﬂﬁ
élected to preside over the convention
the Soclety of American Florists and Or-
namental Horticulturists, held iIn Omahs,
Neb., In 1808, being the youngest presiding
officer the soclety ever had. He is past
commander of De Molay Commandery, No.
K. T.; past master of Masons, past grand

:;! 0d4d Fellows and past chancellor of K.

P., past patron Order of the Eastern Star,
member B. P. O. E.,, Junlor Order U. A. M.;
Farmers' Grange, No. 177, Maryland; ex-
president of the W Fiorists’ Club,
president of the Business Men's Association
and one of the most progressive business
men of Washington.




